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CODQLTU tion, (handhewn timbers, rived oak siding,
2l supporis consisting of logs sunk into the earth),
essumed that the house was built in the mld—sevonueenth
vy Richzrd EZven or his con, Richard BEven II.
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llowzy II elongated the house by four
ng maceive exXterior chimneys at the

e length of the west sicde, he added a

g two cell rooms, connected ty a central
titioning the great hall) he also caused

to run turougn the house to the east or river side. Then he
encased the entire house in brick (all header; partial English
bond). The west facade is the front. The roof over the m2in
house has a sixtiy degree pitch and is an example of a lMary-
land leanto (or "catslide") roof. 1In the roof are four peaked
dorrers on the east side, two in the west roof. The medieval
trensitional profile has been explored and illustrzated by Henry
Chendlee Forman, F.A.I.A. and author. (See bibliographic #9.)
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To the east a two-story addition projects from the older
section forming the stem of the "T". The first floor of this
wing was built of brick c. 1800; the second story of frame
c. 1635. There is structural proof that the brick addition
replaced a porch with its porch chamber above, mentioned in a
1735 inventory of Richard Gealloway. The exact dimensions of
the original have not been determined. Richard Galloway could
hzve added the porch at the time he enlarged the original
house, thus creating a "cross" de81gn typical of the late
seventeenth century.

Cedar Park is picturesquely located in the pastural
setting overlooklrg the VWest River., The Maryland Department
of Forests zanc Pariis Fig Tree Cramnions of Izrviend by Fred
Egsl Y tate rorecter, v;edlts the estiate with the liarylsnd
y 2s well as Kationzl champions, American Eeech
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17th Certury:

The property upon which "Cedar Park'" stands is known to
have been in the possession of Captain Richard Ewen, a
Puritan Commissioner for the province of liaryland, as early

~as 1656. It vzs first surveyed for Charles Calvert, Governor,
(later triri Ioré Ezltimore) in 1565, who then assigned it

to Rickard Tven, Jr., High Sheriff of Anne Lruncdel County.
There is a sirong iradition that Lord Raliimore had a hunting |
lcd =1 Iwenton upon Ewenton. The Foen cescenaants, all

T cing Jurnkers, continuved to live on the prozerty. A |
. rmeet was held there in 15684, making this a surviv-

i tructv 2

rucvire in Anne Arundel County, in which religious !
services were held at an early date. Richard Galloway II
(whose wife was a Ewen descendant) purchased the prorerty in
1697 and is credited with bricking over and enlarging the
house.,

18th Century:

The place beczme known at this time as the Vest River
Ferm. Richard Galloway II was a merchant planter. The first
tobacco inspecting house in llaryland stood here. The farm

continued in the hands of the Galloways and Spriggs (by
marriage).

19th Century::

In 1785 Sophia Sprigg married John Francis Mercer
later tenth Governor of Maryland (1801-1803). 1In 1818
Governor liercer entertained President Monroe and his cabinet
at "Cedar Park," as it was then called. From 1825 to 1834,
lercer's daughter, llargaret, operated a successful boarding
school for girls, The Cedar Park Lcademy, MWMiss Mercer was
also a forerunner in the move to liberate and rehabilitate
Negro slaves. In 1869 the Nercer family sold Cedar Park to

covsins, Dr. Jazmes H, Murray and his wife, whose descendants
live there togzy

20th Century:
Cecar Terii is =till in = cetting so unzpoiled as to be

[see continuation cheet]
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(grandifolia), girth 15'7", crovn spread 93', height 1127;
Buckey Horse Chestnut (Aesculus hippocastanum), girth 127"
crovm spread c4', height 63'; 2rd Southern Red Oz2k (falcata ,
girth 24'4", crowm scread 117", heignt 120°. Splendid
9 il

nd cedar are found within
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?
groves oI czl, Ttesech, 11
the Park,
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#8. SIGIIFICLICE

nowW unigue on the Esstern Sezboard. At its front, or west
side, the house is partly surrounded by an open park,

which has never been plewed and which once sheltered Gover-
nor llercer's deer; to the north stands an ancient woods with
& grove of virgin Red Oaks, as well as Americdn Beeches

and Tulip Poplars of comparable stature, and large quanti-
ties of native holly. BRBecause the property has been
traditionally protecteg from ax and plow, it now boasts the
largest Southern Red Horse Chestnut and American Beech
trees in the U. S. (The champion Red Cedar blew down in
1954.) On the east or garden side, the view over a half
mile meadow, out the mouth of Vest River, and across the
Cheszveake Eay to the southern tip of Kent Island is today
exactly as shown in a Painting made by one of Miss Mercer's
pupils in the early nineteenth century.
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AA-141 Cedar Park Constructed
Fall-Winter, 1702

The first phase of Cedar Park is a large (50' by 20' 9")
"great" or "English" built hall, parlor, and porch dwelling. It
is the most elaborately joined and heaviest framed structure to
survive from the early Chesapeake. Most of its wall posts are 10
by 12 inches in section, and its 8 by 9 1/2 inch wall plates must
have been reared with sheer poles and tackle. Every joint in its
carcass and principal rafter roof is mortised and tenoned, and
all the major joints are artfully shouldered or tapered to avoid
weakening the joint or the member. Ironically, Cedar Park is not
a "framed" structure, but a post-in-the ground building with
interrupted sills and a dirt-walled cellar. These features Cedar
Park owes to the Chesapeake tradition of impermanent, frontier

ccnstruction. Also derived from this "virginia" tradition are
the building's gable chimney plan and its exterior shell of
clapboard siding and subroof nailed to closely ("double") spaced
studs and rafters. Under a shed, the rear slope of the roof

st1ll retains much of its original covering of round-butt
shingles.

Cedar Park was difficult to sample. The wall posts and sills
are cedar, the sleepers are black locust, and the wall plates and
false plates are tulip poplar. Of the major members, only the
rransverse summers, end girts, and principal rafters are oak, and
the principal rafters are waney, Yyoung poles whose sapwood has
been destroyed by beetles. It was necessary to sample the riven
clapboard of the subroof to develcp a structure pattern.

Cedar Park was built for Richard Galloway, a merchant-planter
who had owned the property since 1690. Sometime after his death
in 1736, a rear shed was added to the building, and later, in the
mid-18th century, both gables were extended five feet and the
entire structure was encased in brick. Good luck and the social
_,status conferred by the bricking have preserved the building to
""the present, while 1its rear and gable extensions saved the
structure's rare timber foundations.

Prior to tree-ring dating, it was thought that Cedar Park
might date from as early as the 1660s.
Reference:

Cary Carson, "Impermanent Architecture," pp. 187-89

See also, H. Chandlee Forman, 0ld Buildings, Gardens, and

Furniture in Tidewater Maryland (Cambridge, Maryland:
Tidewater Publishers, 1967), pp. 189-200

33
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First floor plan by Dell Upton
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